



Sally K.

Operations and development specialist in conflict and post-conflict areas.

Expertise

Start up. Operations. Strategic planning. Team building. Non-profit

About Sally

Sally K. has fourteen years of experience leading humanitarian and business initiatives across Africa, Europe, and the Middle East. During the past eight years working in the humanitarian sector, she managed donor-funded projects including large-scale infrastructure rehabilitation and business development grants in post-war settings, cash programming in rural and urban areas, and established and managed operations in complex conflict settings including Iraq, Yemen, and Syria.

She has immense senior leadership experience, having successfully recruited and led multi-national teams in highly adverse environments with both for-profit and non-profit enterprises. Sally has a deep understanding of compliance, regulation, and systems design within the logistics, procurement, access, government relations, human resources, and finance fields.

Sally enjoys using her experience to support others and is passionate about developing quadruple bottom-line companies.

Experience

ZOA International - Iraq	Manager of Operations	2023
Samaritan’s Purse Yemen	Operations Manager	2020-2022
Samaritan’s Purse – Iraq, Syria,	Various Advisor and Managerial Roles	2014-2020 2012-2013
Nepal, Greece, South Sudan	Business Development Specialist	2009-2012
MENA Capital - Lebanon CRM	Economic Development Program Manager	

Education

Auburn University

BSBA, Supply Chain
Management